(ﬁequeslofs Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] pekup ] war

[[] wan.

(Business Ennty Name)

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Cnly

MMM A

900183605469

E. DENNARD

|0




Page 1 of |

7
AT M

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, July 18, 2010 B.12 AM |
To: ‘Adriana 5ot

Subject: RE: Requesling change of principal Address

Thank you for your s-meil
The change of address request has bean forwarded to the apprapriate saction for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Adriana Soto [mailto:adrianasoto@larchemical.com)
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:08 PM

Tot carphelp '

Subiject: Requesting change of principal address

To Whom It May Concem;

The following company needs changes in the principal address.

Flerida Limitod Llabillty Company
LAR CHEMICAL USA LLC

Fillng Information

Document Number LOBO00101372
FEUEIN Number 263777368
Date Fllod 10/28/2008
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Addrass (Noed to boe changed):

5847 VIA DE LA PLATA CIRCLE
DELRAY BEACH FL 33484

Mailing Address {Need to be changed)}

5647 VIA DE LA PLATA CIRCLE
DELRAY BEACH FL 33484

Please note the following: !

Principal and Mailing address nust be changed to 5550 Glades Rd., Suite 200, Boca Raton, FI, 33431

Thanks a lot for your aitention

Adriana Sota
LAR Chemical
Tel: (561) 417-0187
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